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TO: Fall 2022 Curriculum Committee 
 

FROM: Prof. Scott Cally, Chair, Department of Communications and Performing Arts 

DATE: September 14, 2022 

RE: Deletion of MCB 4800 – Advanced Video Production 
 
 

The Department of Communications and Performing Arts is proposing the Deletion of 
MCB 4800 – Advanced Video Production 

 

Rationale for Change: 

We have found that television studio production courses in CUNY and in private universities and 
colleges are on average more comprehensive and with longer contact hours than found in either 
MCB 4100 – Television Studio Production (3 credits/3 hours) and our MCB 4800 – Advanced 
Video Production (3 credits/3 hours).  

As MCB 4100 is the required course for the AS Media Arts, we have concluded that the best 
course of action for the betterment of the degree is to match MCB 4100’s content and contact 
hours to existing television production courses in CUNY and private universities and colleges 
(see separate submission for this change).  Additionally, adjustment in content and contact hours 
for MCB 4100 will strengthen its articulation to 4- year programs.  

It is also important to note that MCB 4800 has not run in several years, even before the 
pandemic, due to low enrollment, making it even more important to remove it from our degree in 
favor of infusing MCB 4100 with its advanced content. It is also important to note that both 
courses use the same textbook, Zettl Video Basics 8, but each course only covers half of the 
textbook. We have determined that covering the entire textbook in one required course will 
strengthen and focus our degree. 

We are therefore proposing the deletion of MCB 4800 – Advanced Video Production.  
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